

# Curriculum Vitae



## Basic information

Name Niels Maagaard  
Address : Engelstedsgade 5, 2100 Copenhagen Ø  
Telephone +45- 35 43 22 32 (private)  
+45- 29 29 03 41 (mobile)  
e-mail: nielsmaagaard@mail.dk

## Resumé

Being a development economist with more than 20 years of work experience in developing countries in Africa, the Arab Region and Southern and Eastern Asia, I can offer to provide you with sound advice on how to establish your business outside Denmark and/or how to establish a joint business partnership with a foreign partner in Denmark.

## Education

1979 – 1985 University of Aalborg, Master in Macro Economics  
1974 - 1975 Pre University Studies (HF), Copenhagen Adult Education Centre  
1970 – 1970 Higher Engineering Diploma, Copenhagen Technical Collage  
1968 – 1970 Diploma in Mechanical Engineering, Randers technical Collage

## Experience

- 2008- **Economic Coordinator & Controller, University of Copenhagen**  
Coordinate part of the Biotech, Research & Innovation Centre (BRIC) Project & Program portfolio of 70 projects at the value of €60 million and formulate a strategy that will enhance the current project and program portfolio in the areas of synergy between the different scientific groups working at BRIC today.
- 2008- **Senior Consultant (part time), Copenhagen Business School**  
Formulate an internal Consortium Quality Plan for the EU/FP7 funded project: "Euro-India ICT Co-operation Initiative" and formulate a Risk & Contingency Plan for the Project Management Board (PMB)
- 2007 **Senior HR Consultant in Copenhagen & Bonn, the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)**  
Assist the UNDP office in Copenhagen in connection with the joint UNDP/UNOPS "Job Fair" process for the Procurement Support Office and assist the UNDP office in Bonn in connection with global recruitment of new international staff.
- 2007 **Senior Consultant in the Central African Republic, UNDP**  
Formulate "Hands-On" Guidelines for the identification and selection of Sub-Recipients in connection with the implementation of the Global Fund Programme in the country. Training: Formulate a training plan for 5 National Global Fund Specialist and provide "hands-On" training in the areas of ICT management and web-based training opportunities
- 2005-2006 **UN Campus Operations Specialist, United Nations Volunteers (UNV) in Bonn, Germany**  
Coordinate move-related communication between the Government of Germany and the UN Agencies residing in Bonn and formulate a phased relocation plan for the 12 UNBONN agencies that takes into account their individual needs for non-interruption of their daily operations. Take the lead in the initial dialogue with the host government on a new Premises Agreement and related long term financial arrangements. Formulated the documentation and completed the tendering process for Security Services; Catering Services; and Travel & Financial Services for the UN Bonn organizations.
- 2002-2004 **Officer-In-Charge of the Recruitment Unit, UNDP headquarters, New York**  
Supervise the Section responsible for formulation and announcing of internal and external vacancies and coordinating high level ad hoc recruitments;

	<p>managing the Section responsible for presenting cases to the HQ Appointment and Promotion Board and Promotion Panel and function as OHR ex officio in the meetings.</p> <p>Provide strategic advisory support to OHR Senior Management in connection with establishing of a global HR Network and rollout of new corporate recruitment standards.</p>
1993-2002	<p><b>Deputy Resident Representative, UNDP office, Sudan, India and Papua New Guinea</b></p> <p>As Senior Manager I will take the lead in securing that UNDP's Corporate Development Goals are incorporated into the Common Country Assessment and the United Nations Development Assistance Framework documents as well as been identified as priority areas in UNDP's Country Programme Outlines.</p> <p>Formulate detailed guidelines for Programme Resource Management and Monitoring &amp; Evaluation actions &amp; responsibilities.</p> <p>Implement Internal and External Audit recommendations and formulate appropriate monitoring systems to enhance ongoing monitoring of Programme and Operations activities.</p> <p>Be responsible for recruiting new programme staff and formulate and implementation updated job descriptions to match changes in the professional requirements.</p> <p>Establish a close working relationship among all UN Agencies, the World Bank, National Government officials, as well as development partners (bilateral and national/ international NGO's).</p> <p>As a Senior Manager in the UNDP, I would also be a member of the UN Country Management Team.</p>
1991-1993	<p><b>Danish/Nordic Coordinator for the Southern Africa Development Coordination Conference (SADCC) Programme</b></p> <p>In close coordination with the other Nordic Countries and the Danish Diplomatic missions in Botswana, Zambia, Tanzania, Malawi, Zimbabwe and Lesotho, I will formulate and prepare for Danida Board approval the Danish Government-funded SADCC projects and programmes in above countries. Also, I coordinate the first pilot "Private Sector Development" project and represent the ministry in the Selection and Approval Board" meetings.</p>
1989-1990	<p><b>Senior Assistant Resident Representative, UNDP office in Somalia.</b></p> <p>Restructure the Programme Support Unit and led the closing of a large number of ongoing projects outside Mogadishu which had been made inaccessible to project staff due to the escalating civil conflict. Also, member of the UN Security Management Team until total evacuation of all UN Staff in mid-December 1990.</p>
1986-1989	<p><b>Junior Programme Officer/Assistant Resident Representative, UNDP office in Botswana.</b></p> <p>Facilitated partnerships between national industrial units and foreign financial agencies and designed and formulated three small-scale projects for donor funding. Also, coordinate the first-ever national workshop on "the Role of the Private Sector in the National Economy".</p>
1982-1984	<p><b>Assistant Lecture for 2 ½ years, University of Aalborg</b></p>
1971-1979	<p><b>Other work Experience</b></p> <p>Aalborg Shipyard in Denmark as mechanical engineer from 1976 to 1979; B&amp;W Shipyard in Copenhagen, Denmark as Mechanical Engineer from 1973 to 1974 and Containers Ltd. in Sydney, Australia as Junior Production Manager from 1971 to 1973.</p>
<b>IT Skills</b>	MS Office and all UNDP & University of Copenhagen Corporate Software
<b>Language</b>	Fluent in English and the Nordic languages. Good in French and Fair in German.